


What’s the weather like in summer?

It            usually 
hot in summer.

It              usually 
cold in summer.

is isn’t



What do they usually do in summer?

They usually                 
a picnic in summer.

They                         a  
a barbecue in winter.

have don’t have

What don’t they do in winter?



She                 flip 
flops in summer.

She                   
boots.

wears doesn’t wear

What does Sue usually 
wear in summer?

What doesn’t she wear?



He                
fishing in summer.

He           
skiing.

goes doesn’t go

What does he usually do in 
summer?

What doesn’t he do in summer?



Where do they usually play in summer?

They usually
outside.

They     
inside much.

play don’t play



They usually
their bikes.

They     
a banana boat.

ride don’t ride

What do they usually do in summer?

What don’t they do in winter?



He                
sports.

He           
his homework.

does doesn’t do

What does he usually do in 
summer?

What doesn’t he do in summer?



When it is hot he …

              
sunbathing on the 
beach.

          
running.

likes doesn’t like



He                  sand 
castles. 

He           
a snowman.

makes doesn’t make

What doesn’t he do in summer?

What does he usually do in 
summer?



What do we use the PRESENT SIMPLE for?

Ex: I am 12 years old. / Cats like milk.

General statements, facts, truths… 

Habitual actions or routines

Ex: Richard gets up early every day.



What do we use the PRESENT SIMPLE for?

Ex: Classes start next week.

Timetables

Permanent situations

Ex: She works in London.



FORM

I / you / we / they

he / she / it

like

Example: to like

likes

I / you / we / they

he / she / it

don’t like

doesn’t like



I

he / she / it

you / we / they

PAY ATTENTION

I 

he / she / it

you / we / they

is

to be

are

am not

is not (isn’t)

am

are not 
(aren’t)


